Center for Educational Performance and Information

Nonpublic School Personnel Report User Guide

Fall 2025

Last Updated: 3/4/2025

Questions: cepi@michigan.gov



Contents

Introduction	4
General Information	4
What information is entered into the Nonpublic School Personnel Report?	4
When is the Nonpublic School Personnel Report due?	4
Help and Resources	4
MiLogin Account or Password	4
NPSPR Content Information and Resource Materials	4
NPSPR Data Field Descriptions	5
Application Startup and Security	6
Authorized User – Your MiLogin Account	6
Create Your MiLogin Account	6
Updating your MiLogin Account – Email or Phone Number	7
Security Agreement	7
Nonpublic School Personnel Report Application	7
Accessing NPSPR	7
System Logs Out User	8
NPSPR Menu Options	9
Data Submission	9
Updating Previously Submitted Records	9
Updating an Individual Record	9
Updating multiple records at one time	10
Single Submission Form/Submitting New Personnel Records	11
Employee Data	12
Fields 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12	12
Field 1: Date of Count	13
Field 2: School/Facility Number	13
Field 3: Last Name	13
Field 4: First Name	13
Field 5: Middle Name	14
Field 6: Social Security Number	14
Field 7: Date of Birth	14
Field 8: Gender Code	14
Field 9: Racial/Ethnic Code (Optional Field)	14

Field 10: Date of Termination/Separation of Employment	15
Field 11: Personnel Identification Code	15
Field 12: Educator Effectiveness (Optional Field)	15
Saving a Record/Updating a Record	16
Valid Record	16
Invalid Record	17
Update/Verify a Record	17
Help Window – Information Regarding Personnel Update Instructions	19
Personnel Submitted Report/Complete Submission	19
Deleting a Record	20
PIC Search Feature	21
Reports Available to Schools	22
Employee Listing by School	22
Download Nonpublic School Personnel Report Data File	23
XML data file layout	24
Using Microsoft Access to view the XML data file	24
Using Microsoft Excel to view the XML data file	25
Need Additional Help?	25

Introduction

This guide is intended for authorized users of the Nonpublic School Personnel Report Application. The User Guide is divided into sections to correlate with the online application and includes information about each field and the data to be submitted. The guide also includes instructions for using the data entry system and creating reports of submitted data.

Along with this document, please read the NPSPR Data Field Descriptions and any addenda posted to the <u>Nonpublic Schools web page</u>.

General Information

What information is entered into the Nonpublic School Personnel Report?

NPSPR is designed to collect basic employment elements for all nonpublic school personnel. Personnel data must be submitted once each year in the fall. Data are entered and edited online.

NPSPR data are used to meet the requirements of school safety legislation. Effective Jan. 1, 2006, Michigan law requires that criminal history checks be conducted by the Michigan State Police and the FBI for all regular and contracted employees hired or assigned by public and nonpublic schools.

When is the Nonpublic School Personnel Report due?

The deadline for data submission is **December 1, 2025**. The application is open from Sept. 1 through Dec. 1, 2025.

Help and Resources

MiLogin Account or Password

If you have problems remembering your MiLogin ID or password for NPSPR, please visit the <u>MiLogin page</u>. If you are still unable to log in, contact CEPI customer support at <u>cepi@michigan.gov</u>.

NPSPR Content Information and Resource Materials

For detailed information about NPSPR, please visit the <u>CEPI website</u>. Click "Nonpublic Schools" on the navigation bar. This link will provide information about NPSPR such as the Data Field Descriptions, current submission information, resource materials, application access and the Security Agreement form.





For questions regarding report content, please email CEPI customer support at <u>cepi@michigan.gov</u>. Please provide your name, school code and school name, the CEPI application name, your telephone number (including area code and extension), your email address and your specific questions.

NPSPR Data Field Descriptions

The NPSPR Data Field Descriptions document contains information regarding the required data elements for each submission cycle. Use this document, along with the NPSPR User Guide, to assist with your data submission. Be sure to print the Data Field Descriptions and any addenda that may be posted in the Nonpublic School Personnel Report Data Manual section.

Manuals
 Fall 2023 NPSPR Data Field Descriptions EEM User Guide MSDS Nonpublic User Guide NPSPR User Guide
Help and Training
Technical Material

Application Startup and Security

Authorized User – Your MiLogin Account

NPSPR is available to individuals who first obtain a MiLogin account and then receive authorization via a security agreement application for NPSPR. If you do not have a MiLogin account, go to <u>MiLogin</u>. You may use the same MiLogin account number for all MiLogin applications, but you must submit a separate security agreement for each application you wish to access.

If you have a MiLogin account but do not remember your ID or password, please go to <u>MiLogin</u> to reset your password. If you require further assistance, contact CEPI customer support at <u>cepi@michigan.gov</u>.

Create Your MiLogin Account

MiLogin is a security system for use with all MiLogin applications. Users only need one account, which allows access to multiple applications.

- MiLogin accounts are unique to each individual user.
- MiLogin accounts must never be shared.
- MiLogin accounts remain open forever.

If you do not already have a MiLogin account, go to the <u>MiLogin website</u> and click "Create an Account." Follow the directions to obtain an account or update your account information.

	Welcome to MiLogin
Michigan's one-stop login solution \rightarrow	User ID or Email I Password
MiLogin connects you to all State of Michigan services through one single user ID. Whether you want to renew your driver's license, file for unemployment, view your state tax return status, or apply for health benefits, you can use your MiLogin user ID to log in to Michigan government services.	Eorgot your password Log In
	Create an Account or Enrolled in passwordless?
	😤 Lag In Deserverdiese

Note: Do not share your login user name or password with anyone. This is your personal account.

Updating your MiLogin Account – Email or Phone Number

To update your email address or phone number, please review the instructions in the <u>MiLogin User Guide</u>.

Security Agreement

After you have established your MiLogin account, download the Nonpubic User Security Agreement from the Nonpublic Schools web page on the <u>CEPI website</u>. Click on "Nonpublic Schools" on the navigation bar. The Security Agreement link is located under the heading titled, **Reporting Requirements**. Application security forms are also posted on the Security Forms web page.



Follow the directions on the form. Once you have completed the NPSPR Security Agreement and it has been processed by the CEPI customer support team, you will receive an email that you have access to the application.

Nonpublic School Personnel Report Application

Accessing NPSPR

Click "Go to NPSPR" under the heading Nonpublic School Personnel Report on the Nonpublic Schools web page to access the application.



The following screen will be displayed. Click on "Authorized User Login."

XXX	Center for Educational Performance & Informa	ation 🙆 Michigangou
Michigan.gov Home	CEPI Home FAQ Us	er's Guide Teacher Verification Contact CEPI
REP Login		
Educational Pers This login screen prov Personnel (REP) or th Name and Password a to the appropriate app The REP and Nonpub the Center for Educati school districts and no state of Michigan. Authorized users of th designated by the dist users must have a MII submitted a signed se Personnel Report. For more information,	onnel ides access to the public school Registry of Educational e Nonpublic School Personnel Report. When a User are entered in the MEIS Login Box, access will be grapt a lication. lic School Personnel Report, operated and maintained by onal Performance and Information, are used by the public npublic schools to submit personnel information to the e REP and Nonpublic School Personnel Report have been rict or school superintendent/administrator. Authorized Login for Third Party account and have completed and curity agreement for the REP or Nonpublic School please choose from the following options:	Authorized User Login Solution

System Logs Out User

The login is needed to establish your identity and allow access to the database. Please remember that your session is tracked. If your connection has been inactive for a period of 20 minutes, your access authorization ends, the login page appears and you must log in again. Any pending or partial information you have entered that has not been submitted will be lost and must be re-entered.

When you log out of the application, the following screen will appear:



Page 8 of 25

NPSPR Menu Options

Once you log in, the following welcome screen will appear with the school name displayed at the top.



Data Submission

Updating Previously Submitted Records

During the NPSPR Data Submission cycle, all previously submitted personnel records must be updated. There are two methods for updating records.

- Updating an individual record.
- Updating multiple records at one time.

Updating an Individual Record

Click the Personnel Identification Code of a personnel record under the PIC column. The employee's complete personnel record will appear. Update any necessary data for the employee's record and click "Submit NPSPR for this Employee."

<u>****</u> 0:	antar for l	Educational Pa	riormance & Ir	nomation	🙆 Mich	gantoov
lichigan gov Home		CEPI Home M	Main Menu FAQ Use	er's Guide Teacher	Verification Conta	act CEPI Logou
REP Personnel Subn	nitted					
con Legend	Lansing	g Catholic Cent	tral High Scho	ol		
 Personnel record updated for the submission cycle. 	Record Record	s updated for this s not updated for		2 58		
X Personnel record not updated for the submission cycle.	The folio School I update of	wing report lists the Personnel Report. D each record as well	personnel that your uring each submiss as enter any new pe	school/facility has sion cycle of the rep ersonnel employed	submitted to the port, your school/fa	Nonpublic acility must cility
NOTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your school/facility and	To learn	how to update a pe	rsonnel record, rea	d the instructions.	2))02 2010012	
there is a green check mark (V) next to each personnel record, your	Update	Selected Personnel				📙 print
Your submission is not considered complete if any	Su Sta	ib. PIC	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Date of Birth
records show a red 'x' (X).	0	רדדדדד				
		8888888				
		9999999				

Updating multiple records at one time

If you have returning employees whose records do not require any changes from the previous year, you may check the boxes in the column next to those employees' PICs. After selecting the appropriate records, click the "Update Selected Personnel" button above the employee list.

AXA 5	antari	ur Eule	icotional Ra	numansacam		Con milen	NGILYUY DE
lichigan gov Home			CEPI, Home 11	Main Menu I EAQ I Use	rts Guide Teacher	Ventication Conta	KLCEP I Logo
REP Personnel Subr	milled						
Icon Legend	Lans	ing C	atholic Cent	tral High Schoo	ol		
 Personnel record updated for the submission cycle. 	Rec	ords up ords no	pdated for this ot updated for	submission cycle this submission c	; ycle:		2 58
X Personnel record not updated for the	The Sch	following ool Pers	g report lists the sonnel Report. D	personnel that your buring each submiss	school/facility has	submitted to the loort, your schoold	Nonpublic acility must
submission cycle.	unde	ale ear?	h record as well :	as enter any new pe	esonnel employed	by your school/fail	oliv
NOTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your school/facility and there is a green check mark (v ²) next to each personnel record, your	To le	ate each earn hov date Sel	h record as well w to update a pe lected Personnel	as enter any new pe rsonnel record, read	rsonnel employed	by your school/fa	cility.
NOTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your school/tacility and there is a green check mark (v ²) next to each personnel record, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any	To k	ate each earn hou date Sel Sub. Status	h record as well w to update a pe lected Personnel PIC	as enter any new personnel record, read	rsonnel employed 3 the instructions. First Name	by your school/ta Middle Name	Cility:
submission cycle. NOTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your school/tacitity and there is a green check mark (v') next to each personnel resenct, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any necords show a red 'r' (X).		ate each earn how date Sel Sub. Status X	h record as well w to update a pe lected Personnel PIC 7777777	as enter any new personnel record, reak	rsonnel employed d the instructions. First Name	by your school/fa Middle Name	Date of Birth
submission cycle. NOTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your schoolfacility and there is a green check mark (v') next to each personnel record, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any records show a red 'x' (X).	updi To k Up	ate each earn hov date Sel Sub. Status X X	PIC	as enter any new pe rsonnel record, read	rsonnel employed the instructions. First Name	Middle Name	Date of Birth
Suttransion cycle NOTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your school/statily and there is a green check mark (v') next to each personnel record, your submission is complete considered complete if any records show a red 'v' (X)	updi To k Up	ate each earn hou date Sei Status X X X	PIC 7777777 888888 999999	as enter any new pe rsonnel record, reak	First Name	Middle Name	Date of Birth
NUTE: When all personnel have been submitted for your school/taility and there is a green check mark (u') next to each personnel necord, your submission is not considered complete if any necords show a red 'v' (X)	To k Dp D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	ate each earn how date Sel Sub. Status X X X X	hrecord as well wto update a period Pic 777777 \$88888 999999 \$555555	as enter any new pe rsonnel record, reau 2 2 Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Date of Birth

After clicking "Update Selected Personnel," the red "Xs" (\star) will change to green checkmarks (\star), indicating that the records were updated for the current submission cycle.



Single Submission Form/Submitting New Personnel Records

To submit a single record, enter the employee's Social Security Number in the appropriate box on the NPSPR Main Menu.

Each section is described separately. The fields are presented by section as they appear in the online application. Be sure to refer to the NPSPR Data Field Descriptions for complete information regarding the required data elements.



After clicking on "Go," the following submission screen will appear:

<u>*:()</u>	Center for Educational Performance & Information	
Michigan.gov Home	CEPI Home Main Menu User's Guide Teacher Verification Contact CEP Logout	
REP Personne	al Submission Form	
(1) Date of Count: (2) School/Facility:	XX/XX/20XX Lansing Catholic Central High School (02625)	
Employee Data		
(11) PIC: (4) First Name:	New Personnel	
(5) Middle Name:	(9) <u>Racial/Ethnic Category</u> American Indian or Alaska Native: 0	
(3) Last Name:	Asian American: 0	C11-1-1
(7) Date of Birth:	Victor Annual Antiput Annual A	submit the
(8) Gender:	Hispanic or Latino: 0	data.
(6) Social Security Number:	(DODYYZZZZ) (10) Date of Termination:	
	Submit NPSPR Data for this Employee You must click this button to submit this employee's data to the NPSPR database	1

To edit a previously submitted record, click on Personnel Submitted, and then click the PIC on the following screen.

Employee Data

Fields 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12

The numbers in each box indicate the number of the field in the Nonpublic School Personnel Report Data Field Descriptions. Please refer to the Nonpublic School Personnel Report Data Field Descriptions for complete information about the field requirements.

EEP Personne	CER Issue Nan Maria Darlo Suide Tracher Verforston Certain DEV Loss CER Issue Nan Maria Darlo Suide Tracher Verforston Certain DEV Loss V Submission Form	Field 1: Date of Count; Field 2: School/Facility and Field 6: Social Security Number will be
(1) Date of Count: (2) School/Facility: Employee Data	XXXXX20XX Catholic Central High School (02626)	automatically populated when this screen appears.
(11) PIC: (4) First Name:	New Personnel (9) Racial/Ethnic Category	
(3) Last Name: (7) Date of Birth:	American Indian or Alaska Native: 0 Asian American: 0 Back or African American: 0 Native and the an of the r Pacific Islander: 0	
(8) Gender: (6) Social Security Number:	Vinte: 0 Hispanic or Latino: 0 (cocoyyzzzz) (16) Date of Termination:	
	Submit NPSPR Data for this Employee You must click this buttor to submit this employee's late to the APSPR database	

Note: Field 1: Date of Count and Field 2: School/Facility are prepopulated with the appropriate date of count and the user's school/facility number. Field 6: Social Security Number will be populated with the SSN you entered in the SSN box on the Main Menu page under the heading "Data Submission."

Field 1: Date of Count

The date of count is the due date for submission of NPSPR data. For Fall 2025, the date of count is 12/01/2025 and is prepopulated in the application.

Field 2: School/Facility Number

This is the five-digit state-assigned school/facility number and identifies the school/facility where the staff member is employed. This field is prepopulated in the application.

Field 3: Last Name

This is the staff member's last name. When submitting data in this application, punctuation marks are not permitted. In order to account for all positions in the school, report all staff members who fill positions that are temporarily vacant because of the termination of a staff member. Record all pertinent information about the temporary substitute or contractor that would be recorded for any employee.

Programming edits: If this field is left blank, a fatal error will be reported.

Field 4: First Name

This field is required for all staff members. This is the employee's first name. When submitting data in this application, punctuation marks are not permitted. In order to account for all positions in the school, report all staff members who fill positions that are temporarily vacant because of the termination of a staff member. Record all pertinent information about the temporary substitute or contractor that would be recorded for an employee on staff.

Programming edits: If this field is left blank, a fatal error will be reported.

Field 5: Middle Name

This field is submitted for all staff members, when applicable. This is the employee's middle name. When submitting data in this application, punctuation marks are not permitted with the exception of a period for a middle initial (e.g., L.) In order to account for all positions in the school, report all staff members who fill positions that are temporarily vacant because of the termination of a staff member. Record all pertinent information about the temporary substitute or contractor that would be recorded for an employee on staff.

Programming edits: Blanks accepted.

Field 6: Social Security Number

This field is required for all staff members. This field provides the official identification of each employee. The Social Security number must be reported without hyphens or spaces; (e.g., 333-22-4444 is entered as 333224444).

Programming edits: This field must be reported, or a fatal error will be reported.

Field 7: Date of Birth

This is the employee's date of birth. This field must be reported for all employees.

Programming edits: If the date of birth is blank, out of range, or not a valid date, a fatal error will be reported. The date of birth cannot be greater than 90 years prior to July 1 of the submission year and cannot be less than 14 years prior to July 1 of the submission year, or a fatal error will be reported.

Field 8: Gender Code

This field applies to all employees. This is the gender of the staff member employed in the school. Report "F'' for female or "M'' for male.

Programming edits: If the code is invalid or blank, a fatal error will be reported.

Field 9: Racial/Ethnic Code (Optional Field)

This field is optional for all employees. This is the race/ethnicity of the staff member employed by the school. The primary racial/ethnic choice is represented with a "1", the second choice is a "2", the third a "3", the fourth a "4", the fifth a "5", and the sixth a "6". Type the number in the appropriate box(es) for each employee.

Identify the race/ethnicity of the staff member. Refer to Field 9: Racial/Ethnic Code, in the Data Field Descriptions for more information about race/ethnicity selections.

When this field is reported, the following programming edits will be enforced:

Programming edits: If the code is invalid, a fatal error will be reported. At least one of the six categories must be submitted with a "1" or a fatal error will be reported. Repetition of a "1" in all positions will result in a fatal error.

Field 10: Date of Termination/Separation of Employment

This field applies to all employees. This is the date of termination of the staff member. Any staff members who have left the school since the past school year should be reported with a date of termination in this field. When a termination date has been entered for a staff member, the record will be removed from the Personnel Submitted Report in NPSPR prior to the next data submission.

Programming edits: If the date submitted is not a valid date, a fatal error will be reported. The termination date must be on or prior to the submission date. This field must be left blank for all actively employed staff members.

Field 11: Personnel Identification Code

The application produces the PIC, a state-generated unique identifier for each staff member. For new record submissions, the PIC will be assigned when the record is saved. The PIC appears at the top of the online submission screen for each record after the record has been saved.

Field 12: Educator Effectiveness (Optional Field)

This field is optional for all employees. The educator effectiveness rating may be submitted for instructional employees within NPSPSR. This may be used for certificate advancement. Educator Effectiveness data may be submitted for the past three academic school years.

Programming edits: If educator effectiveness labels are reported, the checkbox indicating the employee held an instructional position for the corresponding year must be marked. If the checkbox indicating the employee held an instructional position is marked, then educator effectiveness labels must be reported.

Saving a Record/Updating a Record

lichigan.gov Home		CEPI Home Main Menu User's Guide	Teacher Verification	Contact CEPI Logout
REP Personne	Submission Form			
(1) Date of Count: (2) School/Facility:	XX/XX/20XX Lansing Catholic Central High Sch	iool (02626)		
Employee Data				
(11) PIC: (4) First Name:	New Personnel		The PIC is a a new record	issigned when I is submitted
(5) Middle Name:		(9) <u>Racial/Ethnic Category</u> American Indian or Alaska Nat	tive:	0
(3) Last Name:		Asian American: Black or African American:		0
(7) Date of Birth:		Native Hawaiian or Other Paci White:	fic Islander:	0
(8) Gender:		Hispanic or Latino:		0
(6) Social Security Number:	(XOXYYZZZZ)	(10) Date of Termination:		
	Submit NPS	PR Data for this Employee		

After all data are entered for a record, click "Submit NPSPR Data for this Employee." The data will then be error-checked and either:

- Saved as a valid record <u>or</u>
- Reported with an error message(s)

Valid Record

If the data entered produces a valid record, the following screen will appear:

XXX	Center for Educational Performance & Information	🙆 Michiganloov 🎉
Michigan.gov Home	CEPI Home Main Menu User's Guide Teacher \	/erification Contact Help Desk Loqout
Nonpublic Scho	ol Personnel Report Personnel Submission Form	
No errors were f	found	
PIC 402007 (JOHN W employee by returnin Submitted.	/AYNE) has been submitted successfully! Thank you for your data subr g to the Main Menu, or you may review your school/facility's submission	nission. You may submit a new i by accessing Personnel

When the record is saved as a valid record, you may click "Personnel Submitted" to view a list of your school's previously submitted employees or click "Main Menu" to return to the main menu to submit a new record or access other options.

Invalid Record

If the data entered produces an invalid record, an Error Message Report will appear:



To make the necessary edits on the record, click "Return to the Personnel Detail form to correct the errors." You will be directed to the submission screen to make the corrections. Once all errors have been fixed, click "Submit NPSPR Data for this Employee" again. If the record is error-free, it is then saved as a valid record. If more error messages are received, repeat the process until all errors are corrected. Only error-free records can be saved.

Update/Verify a Record

During each submission cycle, every record must be verified as accurate. Records may be updated/verified at any time during a submission cycle. Go to the Main Menu. Click on "Personnel Submitted."



To review a submitted record, click the PIC for the employee you wish to review. The NPSPR screen will appear with the employee's previously submitted data.

		CEPI Home	Main Menu FAQ U	ser's Guide Teacher	Verification Cont	act CEPI Logo
itted						
Munisi	ng SD	A Element	tary School			
Record	ds upda ds not i	ated for this updated for	submission cycle: this submission cy	vcle:		1
To lear	I Person pdate ea /facility. m how to te Select	eport lists the inel Report. E ach record at o update a pe	During each submis s well as enter any i	ad the instructions.	aport, your school loyed by your	ol/facility
						5 prin
s	Sub. Itatus	PIC	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Date of Birt
s	Sub. itatus	PIC 99999	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Date of Birt
	tted Munisi Recor Recor The fol School must u school To lear	tted Munising SD Records upda Records not of The following r School Person must update ex school/facility. To learn how to Update Select	tted Munising SDA Element Records updated for this Records not updated for The following report lists the School Personnel Report. D must update each record at school/facility. To learn how to update a per Update Selected Personnel	CEPT Home Main Menu FAQ U tted Munising SDA Elementary School Records updated for this submission cycle: Records not update a personnel that you School/facility. To learn how to update a personnel record, rea Update Selected Personnel	CEPT Home Main Menu FAQ Users Guide Teacher tted Munising SDA Elementary School Records updated for this submission cycle: Records not updated for this submission cycle: The following report lists the personnel that your school/facility ha School Personnel Report. During each submission cycle of the re must update each record as well as enter any new personnel emp school/facility. To learn how to update a personnel record, read the instructions. Update Selected Personnel	CEPT Home Main Menu EAQ User's Guide Teacher Verification Cont Ited Munising SDA Elementary School Records updated for this submission cycle: Records not updated for this submission cycle: The following report lists the personnel that your school/facility has submitted to th School Personnel Report. During each submission cycle of the report, your school must update each record as well as enter any new personnel employed by your school/facility. To learn how to update a personnel record, read the instructions.

After the employee record is updated or verified, click on **"Submit NPSPR Data for this Employee"** at the bottom of the submission screen. If the update contains errors, the Error Message Report illustrated previously will appear. All errors must be corrected before the record can be updated.

Submit NPSPR Data for this Employee You must click this button to submit this employee's data to the NPSPR database

Help Window – Information Regarding Personnel Update Instructions

Click the instructions link to open the Help and Support window.

Icon Legend	Lansin	g Catholic Central High School					
 Personnel record updated for the submission cycle. 	Records updated for this submission cycle: 0 Records not updated for this submission cycle; 63						
Personnel record not updated for the submission cycle.	The following report lists the personnel that your school/facility has submitted to the Nonpublic School Personnel Report. During each submission cycle of the report, your school/facility must update each record as well as enter any new personnel employed by your school/facility.						
Note: When all personnel have been submitted for your	To learn h	now to update a personnel record, read for instructions					
school/facility and there is a preen check mark (**) next	Up	date Selected Personnel Print Page					
/our submission is complete. /our submission is not		CEPI - REP Help & Support - Microsoft Inte					
ecords show a red 'x' (X).	There are two methods for updating staff member's records. The first r						
	updates one record at a time. To update a record, click on the PIC number						
		member's complete personnel record will appear. Update any necessary data					
		for the staff member's record and click on 'Submit NPSPR for this Employee' to submit the record.					
		The second method underes multiple records. To undere multiple records at					
		one time, click in the checkbox to the left of the staff member's name. After					
		selecting the appropriate records, click the Update Selected Personnel button that appears at the top of the employees' list to submit the records.					
		After completion one of these methods, the record will then be undeted for the					
	After completing one of these methods, the record will then be updated for current collection cycle and the Submission Status column will show a grid						
		check mark (*') next to each record that has been successfully updated.					
		Click here to close this window					

Personnel Submitted Report/Complete Submission

The Personnel Submitted Report lists all employees reported successfully for your school for each submission cycle. This report can be found on the Main Menu.

The total number of records will appear at the top of the report.

Click "Print Page" to print a copy of the report.

lichigan.gov.Home		2	EPI Home Nor	public Home User's G	uide Teacher Verificatio	n <u>Contact Help (</u>	Desk Logo
Nonpublic Sch	ool Perso	onnel Re	port Subr	nitted			
Icon Legend	Brook	view So	hool				
 Personnel record updated for the submission cycle. 	Records Records	updated f	for this subm led for this s	nission cycle: ubmission cycle:			
 Personnel record not updated for the submission cycle. 	The following report lists the personnel that your school/facility has submitted to the Nonpubl School Personnel Report. During each submission cycle of the report, your school/facility must undate each record as well as enter any new personnel employed by your school/facilit						
Note: When all personnel							
have been submitted for your school/facility and there is a	To learn	how to up	odate a pers	onnel record, read t	the instructions.		
have been submitted for your school/facility and there is a green check mark (*) next to each personnel record,	To learn	how to up Ipdate Sel	odate a pers ected Perso	onnel record, read t	the instructions.	Prin	t Page
have been submitted for your school'facility and there is a green check mark (V) next to each personnel record, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any	To learn	how to up pdate Sel Sub. Status	odate a pers ected Perso PIC	onnel record, read to onnel	the instructions. First Name	Prin Date of Birth	t Page Gender
have been submitted for your school/facility and there is a green check mark (*') next to each personnel record, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any records show a red 'x' (X).	To learn	how to up pdate Sel Sub. Status	ected Perso PIC 16109	Last Name	First Name	Date of Birth 01/15/1955	t Page Gender
have been submitted for your school/facility and there is a green check mark (*) next to each personnel record, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any records show a red X (X).	To learn	how to up pdate Sel Sub. Status	ected Perso PIC 16109 16111	UNATION CONTRACT OF CONTRACT.	First Name JOHN JOHN	Prin Date of Birth 01/15/1955 04/15/1980	Gender M
have been submitted for your school/facility and there is a green check mark (v ²) next to each personnel record, your submission is complete. Your submission is not considered complete if any records show a red 'x' (X).	To learn	how to up pdate Sel Sub. Status	PIC PIC 16109 16111	UNATIVE WAYNE WAYNE Page 1 Show 100 V rec	First Name JOHN JOHN of 1	Date of Birth 01/15/1955 04/15/1980	Gender M M

Deleting a Record

Records may only be deleted from the NPSPR database by CEPI personnel. Only those records for individuals who have never worked for your school or duplicate records submitted in error may be deleted from your file. Employees who have retired or terminated employment with the school will not be deleted.

To request to have a record deleted from your file, you must do the following:

- 1. Send an email message to <u>cepi@michigan.gov</u>.
- 2. Subject line: REMOVE EMPLOYEE.
- 3. Message: School name and school number, followed by the employee's PIC number. Include a school contact name and phone number.
- 4. The employee(s) will be removed from your school by CEPI.
- 5. *Note*: If you are requesting removal of a duplicate record, the original record submitted by your school will be retained in your Nonpublic School Personnel Report file.

Remember, you may only request record deletions for employees listed in your Personnel Report who have never worked for your school or for duplicate records submitted in error.

If you request to delete a record in error, you will be required to resubmit that record.

PIC Search Feature

The PIC Search is a feature in REP and NPSPR that lets authorized users obtain PICs for staff members at any time. The PIC Search feature includes the following data:

- First and Last Name
- Date of Birth
- Gender
- Social Security Number
- Michigan Credential License Number (when available)
- Personnel Identification Code

The PIC Search feature is located on the Main Menu. Click on "Personnel Search" to access the feature.



The following screen will appear:

-			
2	Center for Educal	tional Performance & Information 🛛 🐻 michiga	an gov
ichigar	n.gov Home C	CEPI Home Main Menu FAQ User's Guide Teacher Verification Contact	CEPI Logout
R	EP Personnel Search		
earc lease	h for a PIC enter the search criteria below. Click the s	Search button to perform a search and the Clear button to reset the for	ırm.
	Social Security Number		
	Credential License Number		
	Last Name		
	First Name		
	PIC		
	Date of Birth mm/dd/yyyy		
	Gender	Either	
	Clear Form	Search	

For further information, please refer to the <u>REP PIC Search User Guide</u>.

Reports Available to Schools

In addition to the Personnel Submitted Report, there are two reports available to schools:

- 1. Download NPSPR Data File
- 2. Employee Listing by School



Employee Listing by School

This report lists employees for whom records were successfully submitted by the school. This list file is tab-delimited, and the format of the report is as follows:

Personnel Identification Code, Last Name, First Name, Middle Name, Social Security Number, Date of Birth, Gender, Racial/Ethnic Code and Date of Termination.

The following information screen will appear when you click on "Employee Listing by School." Click "Download Employee Listing" to open or save the file.

Michigan.gov Home	CEPI Home Main Menu Use	er's Guide Teache	er Verification Contact CEPI Logout
REP Employee Listin	g		
	The Employee Listing by School/Facility allows employee data in a tab-delimited file. The file contains the following fields: • Personnel Identification Code (PIC) • Last Name • First Name • Middle Name Click on the "Download Employee Listing" butto School/Facility. Upon the completion of the dow application for reading text files (e.g., Notepad) such as Excel.	you to downloa Date of E Gender Race/Ett Date of T on below to retri wnload, you may) or open the file	ad your school/facility's Birth (DOB) hnicity Termination ieve your Employee Listing by y view the file in your default e in a spreadsheet application

The data file will appear as follows:

📴 P	Clist[1]	.txt -	Boxer T	ext Edito	or - [* C	:\Docume	ents and	d Settir	ngs\++++++	the \Loc	al Setting	gs\Tem	porary	Internet	Files\Conte	nt.IE5\R	1YGHL	WK\PIClis	t[1	_ 7 🗙
BF	ile Edit	Block	Search	Paragraph	n Tools	Project C	Configure	e View	Window H	Help										- 8 ×
D New	Open	- Save	Previ	ew Print	9 Undo	C Redo	K Cut C	Copy Pa	aste Fin) 👧 d Next	Ø Mate F	2 Replace	4 Go to	Rec/Stop	Playback	Macros	Spell	Calendar	Calc	
		10		20		30		40		50	6			70	80		90		00	110
•	5.		5		5.		5		5		.5		5	5		5		5		.5 .
Т	his f	ile	lists	all e	mploy	ees on	file	with	n Nonpu	blic	School	Pers	onne	l in Ha	рру Day	Schoo	1 (1:	1111).		
T	his f OTE:	ile Each	lists fiel	all e d is s	mploy epara	ees on ted by	file a TA	e with AB cha	n Nonpu aracter	blic :	School	Pers	onne	l in Ha	рру Day	Schoo	1 (1:	1111).		
T N F	his f OTE: ormat	ile Each is	lists fiel as fo	all e d is s llows:	mploy epara PIC,	ees on ted by Last 1	file a TA Name,	with B cha Firs	n Nonpu aracter st Name	blic : , Mid	School dle Na	Pers	ODB,	l in Ha Gender,	ppy Day Race/E	Schoo thnici	l (1:	1111). Date of	Terr	ninatio
T N F	his f OTE: ormat Beg	ile Each is inni	lists fiel as fo ng of	all e d is s llows: Resul	mploy epara PIC, ts	ees on ted by Last 1	file a TA Name,	with B cha Firs	n Nonpu aracter st Name	blic : , Mida	School dle Na	Pers	ODB,	l in Ha Gender,	ppy Day Race/E	Schoo thnici	l (1: ty, 1	1111). Date of	Terr	ninatio
T N F - 1	his f OTE: ormat Beg 6109	ile Each is inni WA	lists fiel as fo ng of YNE	all e d is s llows: Resul JOHN	mploy epara PIC, ts	ees on ted by Last 1 4/26	file a TA Name, /1978	with B cha Firs M	n Nonpu aracter st Name Whit	blic : , Mida e	School dle Na	Pers	ONNE	l in Ha Gender,	ppy Day Race/E	Schoo thnici	1 (1: ty, 1	1111). Date of	Terr	ainatio
T N F - 1	his f OTE: ormat Beg 6109 6111	ile Each is inni WA WA	lists fiel as fo ng of YNE YNE	all e d is s llows: Resul JOHN JOHN	mploy epara PIC, ts J	ees on ted by Last 1 4/26 3/14	file a TA Name, /1978 /1940	e with AB cha Firs 3 M 0 M	n Nonpu aracter st Name Whit Whit	blic : , Mid e e 5	School dle Na /12/20	Pers me, D 13	OOB, 0	l in Ha Gender,	ppy Day Race/E	Schoo thnici	1 (1: ty, 1	1111). Date of	Terr	minatio

The file may be formatted in an Excel spreadsheet for your records.

	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н
1	PIC	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	DOB	Gender	Race/Ethnicity	Date of Termination
2	16109	WAYNE	JOHN		4/26/1978	M	White	
3	16111	WAYNE	JOHN	J	3/14/1940	M	White	5/12/2013
4	End of Results							

Download Nonpublic School Personnel Report Data File

This selection will provide a downloadable extensible markup language file of the data submitted for the current submission cycle.

CEPI received requests from schools to provide a method to download NPSPR data that schools had successfully submitted to CEPI. As a result of this request, CEPI has provided an option to download a data file in XML format (.xml file extension). XML is a structured computer language used to store data in a text-formatted file. This file may be opened in any text-editor program (e.g., Notepad, Microsoft Word) or web browser (e.g., Microsoft Internet Explorer, Firefox). It may also be imported to a Microsoft Access database or opened in Microsoft Excel.

The primary purpose of this file is to allow your school to have a permanent record of the data it has successfully submitted to CEPI at any given time. CEPI recommends keeping a record/report of all submitted data.

XML data file layout

The layout below will be used primarily by developers and IT staff to understand how the data are stored in the XML file. A brief description of the data contained in each field is given to the right of the field. The layout is as follows:

<nonpublicdata></nonpublicdata>	
<personnelrecord></personnelrecord>	
<pic></pic>	
<dateofcount></dateofcount>	 Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
<lsd></lsd>	- Text (NN)
<school></school>	- Text (NNNNN)
<lastname></lastname>	- Text
<firstname></firstname>	- Text
<middlename></middlename>	- Text
<dateofbirth></dateofbirth>	 Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
<gendercode></gendercode>	- Text (A)
<racialethnic></racialethnic>	
<racialethniccode1></racialethniccode1>	- Boolean (0 or 1)
<racialethniccode2></racialethniccode2>	- Boolean (0 or 1)
<racialethniccode3></racialethniccode3>	- Boolean (0 or 1)
<racialethniccode4></racialethniccode4>	- Boolean (0 or 1)
<racialethniccode5></racialethniccode5>	- Boolean (0 or 1)
<racialethniccode6></racialethniccode6>	- Boolean (0 or 1)
<dateoftermination></dateoftermination>	 Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
<personnelrecord></personnelrecord>	

Using Microsoft Access to view the XML data file

This XML file may be imported into a Microsoft Access database. Please note that this will only work with Microsoft Access version XP or higher. To import your NPSPR XML data file to an Access database, follow these steps:

- 1. Start Microsoft Access and create a new blank database.
- 2. Name the database whatever you wish.
- 3. Under the File menu, select "Get External Data," and then select "Import..."
- 4. In the Import dialog box that appears, find the drop-down list at the bottom labeled "Files of type." Scroll down through that list and select the "XML Documents" option.
- 5. Locate the saved XML file on your computer, select that file, and click the "Import" button.

- 6. The Import XML dialog box will appear.
- 7. Click "OK."

You should get a message box that says, "Finished importing document..." Click "OK" and your Access database will be set up and contain your school's data.

Information on the table structure: The EmploymentData table contains the bulk of the information on the employee, such as the name, birthdate, etc. The RacialEthnic table contains the racial/ethnic codes and values (refer to NPSPR Data Field Descriptions for an explanation of the codes). Complete personnel information can be found by using this relationship.

Using Microsoft Excel to view the XML data file

The XML data file may also be opened with Microsoft Excel. Please note that this will only work with Microsoft Excel version XP or higher. To open your XML data file in Excel, follow these steps:

- 1. Start Microsoft Excel.
- 2. Under the File menu, select the "Open..." option.
- 3. In the Open dialog box that appears, find the drop-down list at the bottom labeled "Files of type:" Scroll down through that list and select the "XML Files" option.
- 4. Locate the saved XML file on your computer, select that file, and click the "Open" button.

The format will vary depending on the contents of your XML data file, but the fields will be labeled appropriately.

Need Additional Help?

For questions regarding NPSPR content or assistance with the application, please send an email message to <u>cepi@michigan.gov</u>. Please provide your name, school code and school name, the CEPI application name, your telephone number (including area code and extension), email address, and specific questions.